

# 2025 LOCAL APPOINTMENTS LIST (GOVERNMENT CODE §54972)

Pursuant to: Government Code 54972. On or before December 31 of each year, each legislative body shall prepare an appointments list of all regular and ongoing boards, commissions, and committees, which are appointed by the legislative body of the local agency. This list shall be known as the Local Appointments List.

The list shall contain the following information: (a) A list of all appointive terms which will expire during the next calendar year, with the name of the incumbent appointee, the date of appointment, the date the term expires, and the necessary qualifications for the position; (b) A list of all boards, commissions, and committees whose members serve at the pleasure of the legislative body, and the necessary qualifications for each position.

Complete Fact Sheets; which include compensation, terms, duties, and meeting dates, for each Board is available online at <a href="www.sjgov.org">www.sjgov.org</a> and at the Clerk of the Board's office: 44 N. San Joaquin Street, Suite 627; Stockton, California.



## **Contents**

ADVISORY WATER COMMISSION	3
AGRICULTURAL ADVISORY BOARD	4
AGRICULTURAL TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE	5
ASSESSMENT APPEALS BOARD #1 and #2	5
AVIATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE	6
BEHAVIORAL HEALTH ADVISORY BOARD	6
BOGGS TRACT COMMUNITY CENTER ADVISORY BOARD	7
BUILDING BOARD OF APPEALS	
CALIFORNIA CORRECTIONAL HEALTH CARE FACILITY'S CITIZENS'ADVISORY COMMITTEE	8
CAMANCHE REGIONAL PARK ADVISORY BOARD	8
CHILDREN AND FAMILIES COMMISSION (FIRST 5)	9
CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION	9
COMMISSION ON AGING	10
COMMUNITY ACTION BOARD	10
COUNCIL FOR QUALITY EDUCATION AND CARE OF CHILDREN	
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION	12
ELECTION ADVISORY COMMITTEE	12
EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE	13
ESCALON CEMETERY DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS	13
GARDEN ACRES COMMUNITY CENTER ADVISORY BOARD	13
HEALTH COMMISSION OF SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY	14
HISTORIC RECORDS COMMISSION	14
HOUSING APPEALS BOARD	15
HOUSING AUTHORITY BOARD	15
IN-HOME SUPPORTIVE SERVICES ADVISORY COMMITTEE	16
JUVENILE JUSTICE-DELINQUENCY PREVENTION COMMISSION	16
KENNEDY COMMUNITY CENTER ADVISORY BOARD	
PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION	17
PLANNING COMMISSION	17
RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT	18
REVOLVING LOAN FUND BOARD OF DIRECTORS	
SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY MOSQUITO & VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT	19
TAFT COMMUNITY CENTER ADVISORY BOARD	19
THORNTON COMMUNITY CENTER ADVISORY BOARD	20
TRACY PUBLIC CEMETERY DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES	20
VETERANS ADVISORY COMMISSION	20
WORKEORCE DEVELOPMENT ROARD	21



#### ADVISORY WATER COMMISSION

**QUALIFICATIONS:** Number of members 41

The Board of Supervisors shall appoint as Regular Members to the Commission 1 Representative & 1 Alternate from 2 or more nominees submitted by the following:

- North San Joaquin Water Conservation District
- Stockton East Water District
- Central San Joaquin Water Conservation District
- South Delta Water Agency
- Central Delta Water Agency
- Woodbridge Irrigation District
- City of Stockton
- City of Lodi
- City of Manteca
- City of Ripon
- City of Escalon
- City of Tracy
- City of Lathrop
- South San Joaquin Irrigation District
- Oakdale Irrigation District
- Irrigation & Water Districts of Southwestern San Joaquin County
- At-Large Representative who is a Consumer of Water, Board of Supervisor Member.

The Board of Supervisors shall appoint as Regular Members to the Commission one (1) Representative from the following:

- Environmental/Fish & Wildlife Organization Member
- Urban Flood Control Reclamation District
- Urban Flood Control Reclamation District
- Building and Construction Industry
- General Business Community.

The Director of San Joaquin County Public Works or their designee, & the County Counsel of San Joaquin County or their designee, & one (1) Representative of the California Water Service Company shall serve as ex-officio members of the Commission. These ex-officio members shall not make motions or offer resolutions, or vote as members of the Commission, but may participate in Commission discussion.

Form 700 – Statement of Economic Interest required upon appointment.

Updated December 18, 2024 Page 3 of 24



Incumbent	Category	Position Number	Date Appointed	Term Expires
John Holbrook	South San Joaquin Irrigation District	1016	1/18/2021	1/18/2025
	Representative			
Michael Weststeyn	South San Joaquin Irrigation District	1016A	1/18/2021	1/18/2025
	Alternate			
Travis Kahrs	City of Lodi Alternate	1007.3A	2/22/2021	2/22/2025
Charles Swimley, Jr.	City of Lodi Representative	1007.3	2/22/2021	2/22/2025
Gary Barton	City of Ripon Representative	1007.5	6/28/2021	6/28/2025
Daniel De Graaf	City of Ripon Alternate	1007.5A	6/28/2021	6/28/2025

Advisory Water Commission

#### AGRICULTURAL ADVISORY BOARD

**QUALIFICATIONS:** Number of members 23

The Board of Supervisors shall appoint as follows:

- Two (2) Representatives from each Supervisorial District (at least one involved in the production agriculture)
- Two (2) At-large Production Agriculture Representatives
- One (1) Representative from the Farm Bureau Permanent Appointment
- One (1) Representative from the Ag Commissioner Permanent Appointment
- One (1) Representative from the U.C. Cooperative Extension Permanent Appointment
- One (1) Representative from United States Natural Resource Conservation Service Permanent Appointment
- One (1) Representative from Farm Service Agency Permanent Appointment
- One (1) Representative from California Women for Agriculture
- One (1) Representative from an Ag related industry
- One (1) Representative from an Ag financing institution
- One (1) Representative from Delta College Department of Agriculture and Natural Resources
- One (1) Member of the Board of Supervisors to serve as ex-officio Permanent Appointment
- One (1) Member of the Board of Supervisors to serve as an alternate ex-officio Permanent Appointment.

Form 700 – Statement of Economic Interest required upon appointment.

Incumbent	Category	Position Number	Date Appointed	Term Expires
Kenneth Vogel	4th District Representative	1104.1	1/17/2022	1/17/2025
Jose Chavez	5th District Representative	1105.2	4/18/202	4/18/2025
Roseanna Silva	5th District Representative	1105.1	6/6/2022	6/6/2025
Vacancy	1st District Representative	1101.1	8/28/2022	8/28/2025
Joseph Seimas	Ag Related Industry Representative	1108	12/12/2022	12/12/2025



## AGRICULTURAL TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE

**QUALIFICATIONS:** Number of members: 9

The Commission shall consist of:

- 3 representatives appointed by the San Joaquin Farm Bureau Federation;
- 3 representatives appointed by the Building Industry Association; and
- 3 representatives appointed by the Board of Supervisors,

The appointees from the SJ Farm Bureau Federation and the BIA are ratified by the Board of Supervisors and in which a supermajority vote (i.e., a 2/3 vote of its members) is a requirement for, and a decision by, the Agricultural Technical Advisory Committee.

Incumbent	Category	Position Number	Date Appointed	Term Expires
Nick Bokides	San Joaquin Bureau Federation Representative	1203.2	6/26/2021	6/26/2025
Vacancy	San Joaquin Bureau Federation Representative	1203.3	6/27/2021	6/27/2025
Matthew Arnaiz	Building Industry Association Representative	1202.2	6/27/2021	6/27/2025
Alfred Nicolini	Board Appointment	1201.2	6/28/2021	6/28/2025

Agricultural Technical Advisory Board

## ASSESSMENT APPEALS BOARD #1 and #2

**QUALIFICATIONS:** Number of members 5

A minimum of 5 years professional experience in this State as one of the following: certified public accountant or public accountant; licensed real estate broker; attorney; property appraiser accredited by a nationally recognized professional organization; or is a person who the nominating member of the Board of Supervisors has reason to believe is possessed of competent knowledge of property appraisal and taxation.

Form 700 – Statement of Economic Interest required upon appointment.

## **Assessment Appeals Board #1**

Incumbent	Category	Position Number	Date Appointed	Term Expires
Adrian Harrell	First Alternate Member	1310.1A	9/3/2022	9/3/2025

Updated December 18, 2024 Page 5 of 24



Willard Fields	Second Alternate Member	1310.2A	9/4/2022	9/4/2025
Sally Motta	Third Regular Member	1313	9/6/2022	9/6/2025

Assessment Appeals Board #1

## AVIATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE

**QUALIFICATIONS:** Number of members: 11

Nine (9) Public members appointed by the Board of Supervisors to represent the community shall serve at the pleasure of the Board. May include, but not limited to, members from the following disciplines:

- Transportation
- Financial
- Aviation
- Commercial Real Estate/Development
- Large Local Company or Business
- Airline/Cargo
- Academic/Educational
- Labor
- Agriculture

Two Members of the Board of Supervisors to serve as Ex-Officio members for a one (1) year term based on the calendar.

Form 700 – Statement of Economic Interest required upon appointment.

Incumbent	Category	Position Number	Date Appointed	Term Expires
Veryln Wolfe	Member	1402.3	3/9/2022	3/9/2025
David Robb	Member	1402.4	3/9/2022	3/9/2025
Mark Plovnick	Member	1402.2	3/9/2022	3/9/2025
Ranjit (Ricky) Gill	Member	1402.1	3/9/2022	3/9/2025
William Trezza	Member	1402.5	3/9/2022	3/9/2025

Aviation Advisory Committee

#### BEHAVIORAL HEALTH ADVISORY BOARD

Number of members: 15 **QUALIFICATIONS:** 

One member must be a representative of the Board of Supervisors; 50% of the members must be consumers or parents, spouse, sibling or adult children of consumers of services, who are receiving or

Updated December 18, 2024 Page 6 of 24



have received mental health services; at least 20% of the members shall be consumers, and at least 20% shall be families of consumers. The 15 members shall represent the demographics of the County as a whole.

Members must be a resident of San Joaquin County.

Form 700 – Statement of Economic Interest required upon appointment.

Incumbent	Category	Position Number	Date Appointed	Term Expires
Cary Martin	General Interest Representative	6704.2	4/18/2022	4/18/2025
Chea Chen	Consumer Representative	6702.1	4/18/2022	4/18/2025
Anastassios Kandris	General Interest Representative	6704.1	9/19/2022	9/19/2025

Behavioral Health Advisory Board

#### BOGGS TRACT COMMUNITY CENTER ADVISORY BOARD

**QUALIFICATIONS:** Number of members: 5

All members must be 16 years of age. Three (3) Members must be low-income residents. Two (2) Members are At-Large appointees interested in community action and concerned about the problems of poverty.

The membership should represent, to the extent possible, a mix of age, ethnicity and sex reflecting the population of the Community Center service area. All members must reside in the Boggs Tract Community Center service area.

Incumbent	Category	Position Number	Date Appointed	Term Expires
Regina Griffin	Low-Income Representative	1503.2	3/13/2022	3/13/2025

Boggs Tract Community Center Advisory Board

## **BUILDING BOARD OF APPEALS**

**QUALIFICATIONS:** Number of members: 4

Three (3) Regular Members and one (1) Alternate Member appointed by the Board of Supervisors. The Building Official shall be the Ex-Officio Secretary of the Board but shall not vote<sup>1</sup>. One (1) member must be a Licensed General Contractor; one (1) member must be a Licensed Architect; one (1) member must be a Licensed Engineer; one (1) member must be an Alternate Member (any Category). A Member shall be neither an elected officer nor an employee of San Joaquin County, but he/she shall

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> The Building Official category is not included on the Local Appointments List. Updated December 18, 2024



not be disqualified as a member by his/her membership on, or employment by any other Board, Commission, Agency or Authority of, or created by or for San Joaquin County.

Members must be a resident of San Joaquin County. Form 700 – Statement of Economic Interest required upon appointment.

Incumbent	Category	Position Number	Date Appointed	Term Expires
Vacancy	Licensed Architect	1702	7/26/2021	7/26/2025

Building Board of Appeals

## CALIFORNIA CORRECTIONAL HEALTH CARE FACILITY'S CITIZENS' ADVISORY COMMITTEE

**QUALIFICATIONS:** Number of members: 9

Board Appointed: 2 of the 9

Two persons from nominations submitted by the Assembly Member in whose district the prison is located; two persons from nominations submitted by the Senator in whose district the prison is located; two persons from nominations submitted by the city council of the city containing or nearest to the institution; two persons from nominations submitted by the county board of supervisors of the county containing the institution; one person from nominations submitted by the chief of police of the city containing or nearest to the institution and the county sheriff of the county containing the institution.

Incumbent	Category	Position Number	Date Appointed	Term Expires
Vacancy	Board of Supervisors Nominee	6801.1	7/1/2023	7/1/2025
Vacancy	Board of Supervisors Nominee	6801.2	7/1/2023	7/1/2025

California Correctional Health Care Facility's Citizens' Advisory Committee

## CAMANCHE REGIONAL PARK ADVISORY BOARD

**QUALIFICATIONS:** Number of members: 6

Board Appointed: 2 of the 6

Two Representatives from each of the 3 Counties: Amador, Calaveras, and San Joaquin.

Incumbent	Catagowy	Position	Date	Term
incumbent	Category	Number	Appointed	Expires
	San Joaquin County Board of			
Mary Fuhs	Supervisors Representative	1801.2	6/28/2021	6/28/2025
	San Joaquin County Board of			
Norman Walker, Jr.	Supervisors Representative	1801.1	8/25/2021	8/25/2025

Camanche Regional Park Advisory Board

Updated December 18, 2024 Page 8 of 24



## **CHILDREN AND FAMILIES COMMISSION (FIRST 5)**

**QUALIFICATIONS:** Number of members: 9

The Board of Supervisors shall appoint the Commission of nine (9) members as follows:

- a) One (1) Member of the Board.
- b) Two (2) County Members shall be from among the following county functions: County Public Health Director and persons responsible for management of the following County functions: children's services, behaviorial health services, social services, and tobacco and other substance abuse prevention and treatment services.
- c) Six (6) Members shall be appointed from among the following:
  - 1) Recipients of project services included in the County Strategic Plan;
  - 2) Educators specializing in early childhood development;
  - 3) Representatives of a local child care resource or referral agency or a local child care coordinating group;
  - 4) Representatives of a local organization for prevention or early intervention for families at risk:
  - 5) Representatives of community-based organizations that have the goal of promoting, nurturing, and early childhood development;
  - 6) Representatives of local school districts;
  - 7) Representatives of local medical, pediatric, or obstetric associations or societies; and
  - 8) Representatives of the general public who demonstrate an interest in early childhood development.

Form 700 – Statement of Economic Interest required upon appointment.

Incumbent	Category	Position Number	Date Appointed	Term Expires
Maggie Park	Community Member	1902.6	3/9/2021	3/9/2025
Lisa Vela	Community Member	1902.4	3/9/2021	3/9/2025
Tara Sisemore-Hester	Community Member	1902.5	3/9/2021	3/9/2025

Children and Families Commission

#### CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION

**QUALIFICATIONS:** Number of members: 5

Five (5) Members appointed by the Board of Supervisors selected from among the qualified electors of the County.

Updated December 18, 2024 Page 9 of 24



No member of the Civil Service Commission shall hold any other County employment or office, or be a member of any other County Commission, nor shall he have been within one year next preceding his appointment an officer in any political organization.

Must be a resident of San Joaquin County.

Form 700 – Statement of Economic Interest required upon appointment.

Incumbent	Category	Position Number	Date Appointed	Term Expires
Dottie Lofstrom	3rd District Representative	2103	1/25/2021	1/25/2025

Civil Service Commission

## **COMMISSION ON AGING**

**QUALIFICATIONS:** Number of members: 10

One (1) member appointed by each of the members of the Board of Supervisors from their respective supervisorial district and five (5) members appointed by the Board of Supervisors from the County of San Joaquin At-Large, one of whom shall represent the disabled.

Over 50% of the members must be 60 years of age or older. Members must be a resident of San Joaquin County.

Form 700 – Statement of Economic Interest required upon appointment.

Incumbent	Category	Position Number	Date Appointed	Term Expires
Vacancy	At-Large Representative	2306.1	7/2/2022	7/2/2025
Vacancy	At-Large Representative	2306.4	7/2/2022	7/2/2025
Vacancy	4th District Representative	2304	7/2/2022	7/2/2025
Roxanne Jewel-				
Richardson	3rd District Representative	2303	7/2/2022	7/2/2025
Gina Castillano	1st District Representative	2301	7/2/2022	7/2/2025

Commission on Aging

## **COMMUNITY ACTION BOARD**

**QUALIFICATIONS:** Number of members: 12

Board Appointed: 4 of the 12

Five (5) Supervisors or their representatives appointed by the Board of Supervisors.

Updated December 18, 2024 Page 10 of 24



Must be a resident of San Joaquin County.

Incumbent	Category	Position Number	Date Appointed	Term Expires	
Alfonso Diaz	At-Large Representative	2401	9/6/2021	9/6/2025	
Community Action Board					

## COUNCIL FOR QUALITY EDUCATION AND CARE OF CHILDREN

**QUALIFICATIONS:** Number of members: 30

Board Appointed: 15 of the 30

Fifteen (15) Members appointed by the County Board of Supervisors.

Membership follows the guidelines of AB 1542 and are appointed from the following five categories:

- 20% consumers (defined as a parent of person who receives or who has received within the past 36 months, child care services).
- 20% child care providers (defined as a person who provides child care services or represents persons who provide child care services).
- 20% public agency representatives (defined as person(s) who represents a city, county, city and county or local education agency).
- 20% community representatives (defined as a person who represents an agency or business that provides private funding for child care services, or who advocates for child care services through participation in civic or community-based organizations but is not a child care provider and does not represent an agency that contracts with the California Department of Education (CDE) to provide child care and development services).
- 20% are discretionary appointees (appointed from any of the above categories or outside of these categories at the discretion of the appointing agencies).

All new applicants must complete the CQECC Supplemental application prior to being appointed and must attend one CQECC regular meeting within the 3 months prior to being appointed to the Council.

Members must live, work, or receive child care services in San Joaquin County.

Incumbent	Cotogowy	Position	Date	Term
	Category	Number   Appointed   1		Expires
Vacancy	Community Representative	2502.3	2/19/2023	2/19/2025
Vacancy	Discretionary Representative	2504.3	5/5/2023	5/5/2025
Vacancy	Consumer Representative	2503.3	5/12/2023	5/12/2025
Suzanne Devitt	Child Care Provider Representative	2501.1	7/3/2023	7/3/2025
Vacancy	Public Agency Representative	2505.1	9/3/2023	9/3/2025

Updated December 18, 2024 Page 11 of 24



Vacancy	Community Representative	2502.1	9/4/2023	9/4/2025
Julie De Diego	Community Representative	2502.2	9/5/2023	9/5/2025
Vacancy	Public Agency Representative	2505.3	11/1/2023	11/1/2025
Rena Damele	Consumer Representative	2503.1	11/3/2023	11/3/2025
Vacancy	Discretionary Representative	2504.2	12/5/2023	12/5/2025
Vacancy	Discretionary Representative	2504.1	12/5/2023	12/5/2025

Council for Quality Education and Care of Children

## ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION

**QUALIFICATIONS:** Number of members: 7

Must have an interest in the Economic Development of San Joaquin County. Must have the ability to understand and participate in the economic development activities and in the oversight of the financial affairs of an economic development corporation.

Members must be a resident of San Joaquin County. Form 700 – Statement of Economic Interest required upon appointment.

Incumbent	Category	Position Number	Date Appointe d	Term Expires
Roxanne Jewell-	3rd District Representative	2603	1/1/2021	1/1/2025
Richardson				
Aaron Edwards	1st District Representative	2601	1/1/2021	1/1/2025
Kim Parco	5th District Representative	2605	1/2/2021	1/2/2025

Economic Development Association

## **ELECTION ADVISORY COMMITTEE**

**QUALIFICATIONS:** Number of members: 11

Two residents from each of the five (5) Supervisorial Districts.

Members must be a resident of San Joaquin County.

Incumbent	Category	Position Number	Date Appointe d	Term Expires
Christian Santos	1st Supervisorial District Alternate	7501A	5/23/2023	5/23/2025
Christina Gonzaga	5th Supervisorial District Member	7505	5/23/2023	5/23/2023

Updated December 18, 2024 Page 12 of 24



Aimee Rubio	3rd Supervisorial District Alternate	7503A	5/23/2023	5/23/2025
Patricia Barrett	1st Supervisorial District Member	7501	5/23/2023	5/23/2025
Janese Vermeulen	5th Supervisorial District Alternate	7505A	5/23/2023	5/23/2025
David Cushman	3rd Supervisorial District Member	7503	5/23/2023	5/23/2025

Election Advisory Committee

## EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE

**QUALIFICATIONS:** Number of members: 9

Seven (7) Community At-Large Representatives; One (1) Department Head or Assistant Department Head Nominated by the County Administrator; and one (1) Employee Representative Nominated by the County Administrator.

Incumbent	Catagomy	Position	Date	Term
	Category	Number	Appointed	Expires
Gina Castillano	At-Large Representative	2701.5	1/11/2023	1/11/2025
Vacancy	At-Large Representative	2701.7	1/11/2023	1/11/2025
Douglas Vigil	At-Large Representative	2701.6	1/11/2023	1/11/2025
	County Administrator Nominated			
Abe Mendoza	Department Head Representative	2702	1/17/2023	1/17/2025

Equal Employment Opportunity Advisory Committee

#### ESCALON CEMETERY DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

**QUALIFICATIONS:** Number of members: 3

Must have an interest in the community and in the maintenance of a public cemetery. Must be a resident of the Escalon Cemetery District.

Form 700 – Statement of Economic Interest required upon appointment.

Incumbent	Category	Position Number	Date Appointed	Term Expires
Lynn L. Hogue	Trustee	2801.2	1/19/2021	1/19/2025

Escalon Cemetery District Board of Directors

## GARDEN ACRES COMMUNITY CENTER ADVISORY BOARD

**QUALIFICATIONS:** Number of members: 5

All members must be 16 years of age. Three (3) Low-Income Representative and two (2) At-Large Representatives interested in community action and concerned about the problems of poverty.

Updated December 18, 2024 Page 13 of 24



The membership should represent, to the extent possible, a mix of age, ethnicity and sex reflecting the population of the Community Center service area. All members must reside in the Garden Acres Community Center service area.

Incumbent	Category	Position Number	Date Appointed	Term Expires
Cindy Quattlebaum	Low-Income Representative	3002.1	4/18/2022	4/18/2025

Garden Acres Community Center Advisory Board

## HEALTH COMMISSION OF SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY

**QUALIFICATIONS:** Number of members: 7

- One (1) Board of Supervisor Members;
- One (1) County Administrator or Designee;
- One (1) Health Care Services Director;
- One (1) Physician Nominated by the San Joaquin County Medical Society representing the category of a traditional provider of Medi-Cal Services;
- One (1) Physician Nominated by the Director of Health Care Services;
- One (1) representative of the Hospital Council of Central and Northern California Nominated by the Director of Health Care Services; and
- One (1) At-Large Community Representative who demonstrates sensitivity and awareness of the problems serving Medi-Cal constituents.

Commission members serve at the pleasure of the Board.

Form 700 – Statement of Economic Interest required upon appointment.

Incumbent	Cotogowy	Position Number A	Date	Term
incumbent	Category		Appointed	Expires
John Zeiter	San Joaquin County Medical	3307.1	1/17/2022	1/17/2025
	Society Nominee			
Brian Jensen	Hospital Council of Central	3305	1/17/2022	1/17/2025
	and Northern California			
	Representative			
Lauren Brown-	San Joaquin County Health	3306	1/1/2022	12/31/2025
Berchtold	Care Services Director			
	Nominee			

Health Commission

#### HISTORIC RECORDS COMMISSION

**QUALIFICATIONS:** Number of members: 5

Updated December 18, 2024 Page 14 of 24



- County Clerk or designee
- County Librarian or designee
- County Museum Director or designee
- Two (2) At-Large members to be appointed by the Board of Supervisors.

All members shall be residents of San Joaquin County and shall possess an interest in historic, governmental records. They shall be selected from the following fields: County Government; Library Services; Academic & Other Professionals; Historians; Community History; Historical and Genealogical Societies or Assocations; Business and Other Professionals.

Incumbent	Category	Position Number	Date Appointed	Term Expires
Lois M. Sahyoun	At-Large Member	3401.2	1/1/2021	1/1/2025
David A Cushman	At-Large Member	3401.1	1/1/2021	1/1/2025

Historic Records Commission

#### HOUSINGAPPEALS BOARD

**QUALIFICATIONS:** Number of members: 5

Appointed by the Board of Supervisors one (1) from each Supervisorial District.

Form 700 – Statement of Economic Interest required upon appointment.

Incumbent	Category	Position #	Date Appointed	Term Expires
John Muniz Jr.	5th District Representative	3505	1/10/2021	1/10/2025
TT : 1 D	1			

Housing Appeals Board

## **HOUSING AUTHORITY BOARD**

**QUALIFICATIONS:** Number of members: 7

One (1) tenant commissioner must be a public housing resident or recipient of housing assistance [24CFR§964.410] and one (1) tenant commissioner may be a person lawfully residing in rental housing provided by or through an Authority, including persons residing in leased housing [Health & Safety Code §§34213.5, 34271]. One of these two tenant commissioners shall be over 62 years of age [Health & Safety Code §34271]. The two (2) above tenant commissioners are appointed for two year terms.

Five (5) commissioners appointed for 4 year terms following public interviews by the Board of Supervisors.

Commissioners are expected to attend training related to their duties as members of the Housing Authority Board. Members must be a resident of San Joaquin County.

Updated December 18, 2024 Page 15 of 24



Form 700 – Statement of Economic Interest required upon appointment.

Incumbent	Category	Position Number	Date Appointed	Term Expires
Stephen Beckham	Commissioner	3605	5/27/2021	5/27/2025

Housing Authority Board

## IN-HOME SUPPORTIVE SERVICES ADVISORY COMMITTEE

**QUALIFICATIONS:** Number of members: 11 plus 3 alternates

- Six (6) members who are past or present users of personal assistance services. All six (6) must be past or present users of public or private personal assistance services. A minimum of three (3) committee members should be past or present users of public personal assistance services;
- Two (2) members who are current or former providers of in-home supportive services;
- Three (3) members who represent one or more of the following areas: Personal Assistance Services Individual or Family Providers; Personal Assistance Services Contract Provider Representative; Social Services Administrative Representative; Licensed Medical Professional; Senior Advocate; Younger Disabled Advocate; Health Care Provider Representative.

All applicants will be screened by the Human Services Agency for verification that the individual possesses the necessary requirement for that category. The IHSS Public Authority staffs the committee and acts as the lead agency on projects.

Members must live or work in San Joaquin County. Members shall serve at the pleasure of the Board of Supervisors and are subject to removal by Board of Supervisors at any time without cause.

Incumbent	Category	Position Number	Date Appointed	Term Expires
Paul Henderson	User Representative	3703.1	1/17/2022	1/17/2025
Lupe Smith	User Representative	3703.2	1/17/2022	1/17/2025
Sheila Patterson	Other Representative	3701.1	9/14/2022	9/14/2025

In-Home Supportive Services Advisory Committee

## JUVENILE JUSTICE-DELINQUENCY PREVENTION COMMISSION

**QUALIFICATIONS:** Number of members: 13

Board Appointed: 5 of the 13

Appointed by Superior Court, 5 of which are nominated by the Board of Supervisors (1 from each Supervisorial District). Must have an interest in juvenile justice and delinquency prevention and be a resident of San Joaquin County.

Updated December 18, 2024 Page 16 of 24



Incumbent	Category	Position Number	Date Appointed	Term Expires
Rondi Pacheco	5th District Representative	3905	2/15/2021	2/15/2025
Gwendolyn Dailey	1st District Representative	3901	2/15/2021	2/15/2025

Juvenile Justice-Delinquency Prevention Commission

#### KENNEDY COMMUNITY CENTER ADVISORY BOARD

**QUALIFICATIONS:** Number of members: 5

All members must be 16 years of age. Three (3) Low-Income Representative and two (2) At-Large Representatives interested in community action and concerned about the problems of poverty.

The membership should represent, to the extent possible, a mix of age, ethnicity and sex reflecting the population of the Community Center service area. All members must reside in the Kennedy Community Center service area.

Incumbent	Category	Position Number	Date Appointed	Term Expires
Alyssa Leiva	Low-Income Representative	4003.1	2/14/2022	2/14/2025

Kennedy Community Center Advisory Board

## PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION

**QUALIFICATIONS:** Number of members: 7

At least one (1) Member of the Commission shall reside in each of the Supervisorial Districts of the County. The Board shall select 2 Additional Members At-Large who shall reside within the County.

Incumbent	Category	Position Number	Date Appointed	Term Expires
Germaine Clark	5th District Representative	5105	1/11/2021	1/11/2025
Jacquelynn Dake	4th District Representative	5104	9/6/2021	9/6/2025

Parks and Recreation Commission

## **PLANNING COMMISSION**

**QUALIFICATIONS:** Number of members: 5

Updated December 18, 2024 Page 17 of 24



One resident from each of the five (5) Supervisorial Districts.

Form 700 – Statement of Economic Interest required upon appointment.

Incumbent	Category	Position Number	Date Appointed	Term Expires
Sheri Midgley	1st District Representative	5201	1/1/2021	1/1/2025
Jass Sangha	5th District Representative	5205	1/1/2021	1/1/2025
James Grunsky	3rd District Representative	5203	1/1/2021	1/1/2025

Planning Commission

## RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT

**QUALIFICATIONS:** Number of members: 9

Directors shall be registered voters of the State; and:

- (1) Reside within the District and either own real property in the District or alternatively have served pursuant to the District's rules, for 2 years or more as an Associate Director providing advisory or other assistance to the Board of Directors, or
- (2) Be a designated agent of a resident landowner within the District.

Members should include qualified women and minority Board Members.

Incumbent	Category	Position Date		Term
incumbent	Category	Number	Appointed	Expires
Diego Olagaray	Director	5401.9	2/21/2021	2/21/2025
Jack Hamm	Director	5401.7	2/21/2021	2/21/2025
Richard Rodriguez	Director	5401.8	2/21/2021	2/21/2025
James Thoming	Director	5401.6	6/17/2021	6/17/2025

Resource Conservation District

## REVOLVING LOAN FUND BOARD OF DIRECTORS

**QUALIFICATIONS:** Number of members: 7

One (1) member from each Supervisorial District and two (2) members appointed as At-Large Representatives. The members must demonstrate experience and/or understanding of small business lending. This experience may be obtained by acting as a bank commercial lender, as a business owner Updated December 18, 2024

Page 18 of 24



or through relevant higher education. Directors must be residents of San Joaquin County. Composition should be representative of community's population.

Incumbent	Category	Position Number	Date Appointed	Term Expires
Vacancy	5th District Representative	5605	1/1/2021	1/1/2025
Mayra Cuevas	1st District Representative	5601	1/1/2021	1/1/2025
Luis Sanchez	3rd District Representative	5603	1/1/2021	1/1/2025

Revolving Loan Fund Board of Directors

## SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY MOSQUITO & VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT

**QUALIFICATIONS:** Number of members: 11

Board Appointed: 4 of the 11

Each person appointed by the Board of Supervisors shall be a voter in San Joaquin County and a resident of that portion of the county that is within the district.

Form 700 – Statement of Economic Interest required upon appointment.

Incumbent	Category	Position Number	Date Appointed	Term Expires
Jay Colombini	Board of Supervisors' Appointment	5901.2	1/4/2021	1/4/2025
Michael Manna	Board of Supervisors' Appointment	5901.3	1/4/2021	1/4/2025
Marcus Warmerdam	Board of Supervisors' Appointment	5901.4	1/4/2021	1/4/2025

San Joaquin County Mosquito & Vector Control District

## TAFT COMMUNITY CENTER ADVISORY BOARD

**QUALIFICATIONS:** Number of members: 5

All members must be 16 years of age. Three (3) Members must be low-income residents. Two (2) Members are At-Large appointees interested in community action and concerned about the problems of poverty.

The membership should represent, to the extent possible, a mix of age, ethnicity and sex reflecting the population of the Community Center service area. All members must reside in the Taft Community Center service area.

Incumbent	Category	Position Number	Date Appointed	Term Expires
Vacancy	Low Income Representative	6202.1	2/14/2022	2/14/2025

Taft Community Center Advisory Board

Updated December 18, 2024 Page 19 of 24



## THORNTON COMMUNITY CENTER ADVISORY BOARD

**QUALIFICATIONS:** Number of members: 5

All members must be 16 years of age. Three (3) Members must be low-income residents. Two (2) Members are At-Large appointees interested in community action and concerned about the problems of poverty.

The membership should represent, to the extent possible, a mix of age, ethnicity and sex reflecting the population of the Community Center service area. All members must reside in the Thornton Community Center service area.

Incumbent	Category	Position Number	Date Appointed	Term Expires
Vacancy	Low-Income Representative	6302.2	3/13/2022	3/13/2025
Vacancy	Low-Income Representative	6302.1	3/23/2022	3/23/2025
Lacy Dennis	At-Large Representative	6301.1	8/11/2022	8/11/2025

Thornton Community Center Advisory Board

#### TRACY PUBLIC CEMETERY DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES

**QUALIFICATIONS:** Number of members: 5

The trustees shall be appointed from the electors residing within the district (an area bounded by Alameda County on the west; Stanislaus County on the south; San Joaquin River on the east; and Old River on the north).

Form 700 – Statement of Economic Interest required upon appointment.

Incumbent	Category	Position Number	Date Appointed	Term Expires
Kevin Tobeck	Trustee	6501.5	9/7/2025	9/7/2029

Tracy Public Cemetery District Board of Trustees

#### **VETERANS ADVISORY COMMISSION**

**QUALIFICATIONS:** Number of members: 7

The composition of the Commission shall consist of seven appointed voting members, one nominated by each of the five San Joaquin County Board of Supervisors who is a resident of the Supervisor's District to represent their Supervisory District; one nominated by the San Joaquin County Veterans

Updated December 18, 2024 Page 20 of 24



Services Officer; and one nominated by the Director of Veterans Administration Palo Alto Health Care System.

Voting members of the Commission shall be residents of San Joaquin County and a Veteran of the Armed Forces of the United States discharged under honorable conditions.

Incumbent	Category	Position	Date	Term
		Number	Appointed	Expires
Salvador Mosqueda	2nd District Representative	7102	6/3/2023	6/3/2025
Richard Silverman	3rd District Representative	7103	6/3/2023	6/3/2025
Vacancy	Director of Veterans	7107	6/3/2023	6/3/2025
	Administration Palo Alto			
	Health Care System Nominee			

Veterans Advisory Commission

## WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

## **QUALIFICATIONS:**

A. Business: One (1) business representative shall be appointed from each Supervisorial District and the remainder shall be "at large" appointments. WIOA Section 107(b)(2)(A), a majority of the members of the Workforce Development Board (WDB) shall be representatives of business in the Local Workforce Development Area (Local Area), who: (i) are owners of businesses, chief executives or operating officers of businesses, or other business executives or employers with optimum policymaking or hiring authority; (ii) represent businesses, including small businesses, or organizations representing businesses described in this clause, that provide employment opportunities that, at a minimum, include high-quality, work-relevant training and development in in-demand industry sectors or occupations in the Local Area; and (iii) are appointed from among individuals nominated by local business organizations and business trade associations.

Small Business: Must include two or more members that represent small business as defined by the U.S. Small Business Administration.

## B. Workforce

Labor: WIOA Section 107(b)(2)(B), not less than 20 percent of the members of the WDB shall be representatives of the workforce within the Local Area, who shall include representatives of labor organizations, who have been nominated by local labor federations. California Unemployment Insurance Code (CUIC) Section 14202(c) further requires and specifies that at least 15 percent of WDB members shall be representatives of labor organizations unless the local labor federation fails to nominate enough members. If this occurs, then at least 10 percent of the Local Board members shall be representatives of labor organizations.

Apprenticeship: Shall include a representative, who shall be a member of a labor organization or a training director, from a joint labor-management apprenticeship program, or if no such joint

Updated December 18, 2024 Page 21 of 24



program exists in the area, such a representative of an apprenticeship program in the area, if such a program exists.

Community Based Organizations: May include representatives of community based organizations that have demonstrated experience and expertise in addressing the employment needs of individuals with barriers to employment, including organizations that serve veterans or that provide or support competitive integrated employment for individuals with disabilities.

Youth: May include representatives of organizations that have demonstrated experience and expertise in addressing the employment, training, or education needs of eligible youth, including representatives of organizations that serve out-of-school youth.

C. Education: WIOA Section 107(b)(2)(C) – shall include representatives of entities administering education and training activities in the Local Area. May include representatives of local educational agencies, and of community-based organizations with demonstrated experience and expertise in addressing the education or training needs of individuals with barriers to employment.

Adult Education and Literacy: Shall include a representative of eligible providers administering adult education and literacy activities under WIOA Title II.

Institution of Higher Education: Shall include a representative of institutions of higher education providing workforce investment activities, including community colleges.

D. Governmental and Economic Development: WIOA Section 107(b)(2)(D), shall include representatives of governmental and economic and community development entities serving the Local Area. May include representatives of agencies or entities administering programs serving the Local Area relating to transportation, housing, and public assistance; and may include representatives of philanthropic organizations serving the Local Area.

Economic and Community Development: Shall include a representative of economic and community development entities.

EDD: Shall include an appropriate representative from the State Employment Service Office (EDD) under the Wagner-Peyser Act (29 U.S.C. 49 et seq.) serving the Local Area.

Department of Rehabilitation: Shall include an appropriate representative of the programs carried out under Title I of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. 720 et seq.), other than section 112 or part C of that title (29 U.S.C. 732, 741), serving the Local Area.

E. Other: WIOA Section 107(b)(2)(E), may include such other individuals or representatives of entities as the chief elected official (CEO) in the Local Area determines to be appropriate.

Applicants are required to provide a Supplemental Application form from a nominating agency.

Updated December 18, 2024 Page 22 of 24



Form 700 – Statement of Economic Interest required upon appointment.

Incumbent	Category	Position Number	Date Appointed	Term Expires
Jose Hernandez	At-Large Business	7208.4	5/2/2023	5/2/2025
	Representative			
Robert Gutierrez	Economic and Community	7209	5/23/2023	5/23/2025
	Development Representative			
Julie Jansen	Adult Education and Literacy	7209	5/23/2023	5/23/2025
	Representative			
Vacancy	At-Large Business	7208.6	7/28/2023	7/28/2025
	Representative			
John Doucette	At-Large Business	7208.3	10/10/2023	10/10/2025
	Representative			
Jason Schwartz	At-Large Business	7208.11	10/24/2023	10/24/2025
	Representative			
William Kelly	Labor Organization	7212.4	10/24/2023	10/24/2025
	Representative			
Troy Brown, Ed.d.	Youth Education/Local	7215	11/7/2023	11/7/2025
	Education Agency			
	Representative			
Paul Lanning	At-Large Business	7208.5	11/28/2023	111/28/2025
	Representative			

Workforce Development Board

Updated December 18, 2024 Page 23 of 24